

No.	From and to whom.	Date and Number.	SUBJECT.	Page.
24	Lord Stanley to Viscount Falkland.	July 28, 1844 (176.)	Transmitting FURTHER REPRESENTATION from the United States Minister on the seizure of the "Washington." Lord Aberdeen being disposed to RELAX THE STRICT RULE applicable to American vessels found FISHING in the BAY OF FUNDY, Viscount Falkland's OPINION IS REQUESTED on Lord Aberdeen's proposal - - - H. U. Addington, Esq., to J. Stephen, Esq. - Mr. Everett (American Minister) on the seizure of the "Washington" -	66 67 67
25	Viscount Falkland to Lord Stanley.	Sept. 17, " (271.)	Acknowledging receipt of the above. The grounds of capture of the "Washington," already explained. The CONCESSIONS PROPOSED BY LORD ABERDEEN to be made to American fishermen AGREED IN, if care be taken that NO FURTHER PRETENSIONS be grounded on such concession - Memorandum by the Attorney-General on the subject of the seizure of the "Washington" - - -	70 71
26	Lord Stanley to Viscount Falkland.	Mar. 30, 1845 (213.)	Enclosing FURTHER CORRESPONDENCE relative to the right of American citizens to fish in the Bay of Fundy, and instructed to ISSUE THE ORDERS REQUISITE in consequence of the concessions made to the American Government J. Stephen, Esq., to H. U. Addington, Esq. - H. U. Addington, Esq., to J. Stephen, Esq. - G. W. Hope, Esq., to H. U. Addington, Esq. - H. U. Addington, Esq., to J. Stephen, Esq. -	74 75 75 76 76
27	Lord Stanley to Viscount Falkland.	Oct. 26, 1844 (191.)	A FURTHER REPRESENTATION having been received from the American Minister complaining of the seizure of the "Argus," off Cape Breton, requests to be furnished with a REPORT so as to be enabled to answer the complaint - Viscount Canning to J. Stephen, Esq. - Representation from Mr. Everett (American Minister) respecting the capture of an American fishing vessel, the "Argus" - Messrs. J. and J. Starling to the Secretary of State of the United States - Consul of the United States at Halifax to Messrs. J. and J. Starling - Depositions of Joshua and Edward Doughty of the "Argus" -	76 77 77 78 78 78
28	Viscount Falkland to Lord Stanley.	Dec. 17, " (281.)	Acknowledging receipt of the above. With respect to the ALLEGATIONS OF HARSH TREATMENT in the case of the "Argus," circumstances prevent his readily crediting the accusation; explanations have been required, which will be forwarded by next packet - - -	80
29	Lord Stanley to Viscount Falkland.	May 19, 1845 (225.)	In consequence of numerous complaints, the Government deem it advisable to RELAX THE STRICT RULE OF EXCLUSION of United States vessels from the bays on the British North American coasts. It is proposed to regard as bays in the sense of the Treaty ONLY THOSE WHOSE ENTRANCE IS DOUBLE THE DISTANCE OF SIX MILES; and it is desired to know if his LORDSHIP HAS ANY OBJECTIONS to the proposed relaxation to the construction of the Treaty of 1808 - H. U. Addington, Esq., to James Stephen, Esq. - Two notes from Mr. Everett (American Minister) relative to capture of the "Argus" - - -	81 81 82-84